Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 8:03 AM

To: claims; SUR

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: Y/REF: AAD1804-004 - SHC5375A. DOA: 30.03.18. OUR REF:
M1801749/TG(TPO1)

Attachments: EST.pdf

Dear Calvin,

Refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 5:53 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: FW: Y/REF: AAD1804-004 - SHC5375A. DOA: 30.03.18. OUR REF: M1801749/TG(TP01)

Dear Sir/Mdm
Could you forward us a copy of the finalise email which states COR have been agreed upon?

Addition information

Accident between SHC5375A and GY7563G
Date 30/3/2018 08:20pm

Location 3 GEYLANG LORONG 14

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

/ﬂcag Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www .transcab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message

1



or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Nurulhaida [mailto:nurulhaida@tokiomarine.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 5:40 PM

To: 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: Y/REF: AAD1804-004 - SHC5375A. DOA: 30.03.18. OUR REF: M1801749/TG(TP01)

Dear Calvin

Please request from LKK as the finalise email is between your workshop and them. We only have the survey report.

Regards

Nurulhaida
Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6403 | F (65) 6221 2101

E nurulhaida@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Nurulhaida <nurulhaida@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Y/REF: AAD1804-004 - SHC5375A. DOA: 30.03.18. OUR REF: M1801749/TG(TP01)

Dear Nurulhaida
Could you forward us a copy of the finalise email which COR have been agreed upon?

Our COR is based on our Estimate Marking attached for your reference.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

L= Cag Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

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

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 5:20 PM

To: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: Y/REF: AAD1804-004 - SHC5375A. DOA: 30.03.18. OUR REF: M1801749/TG(TP01)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jasmine

Your tax invoice does not tally with our surveyor’s recommendation. Please forward the correct invoice.
Thank you.

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

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not
the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system.

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



